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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200181 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

bgparadise@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Parad ise 
< bgparadise@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:13 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency ru le that will provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida 's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Brian Paradise 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 
bgparadise@comcast.net 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

CarrSmith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wm.Carr Smith 
< CarrSmith@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:49 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that w ill provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Add itionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fami lies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Wm. Carr Smith 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 
Ca rrSm ith@comcast.net 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Gard 
< dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:19 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are be ing hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bi lls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working famil ies. 

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
Alice Gard 
Naples, FL 34102 
dixieblue@protonmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

johneburr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Burr 
<jo h neburr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:02 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bi lls through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bil ls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bil ls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additiona lly, using energy smarter saves the util ity money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be rea lized if you modern ize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Also: Please take measures to encourage Florida 's utilities to aggressively pursue green energy production, especia lly 

solar power. The time is now! 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
John Burr 
Jacksonvil le, FL 32207 
johne bu rr@be I lsouth. net 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

bondand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Bond 
< bondand@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo latile fuel costs on bil ls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working fam ilies. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bi lls. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings fo r families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincere ly, 
Andrea Bond 
Key West, FL 33040 
bonda nd@gma i I .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

brucecratty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Cratty 
< brucecratty@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:20 PM 
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
Additional ly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fue l burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your ru le to 
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
Bruce Cratty 
Akron, OH 44313 
brucecratty@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

jasonfu lts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Fults 
<jasonfu lts@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:36 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bi lls through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are be ing hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-h igh electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
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
- an economic benefit for al l customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be rea lized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fami lies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's fami lies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Jason Fults 
Gainesville, FL 32609 
jaso nfu lts@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

sschafir@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Schafir 
< sschafir@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:54 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo lati le fuel costs on bills. 

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
Steve Schafir 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
sschafir@yahoo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

der_hase_fee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andreas Glatz 
< der _hase_ f ee@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:24 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 

inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fue l costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wi ll provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the uti lity money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win so lution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency ru le that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Andreas Glatz 
Orlando, FL 32803 
der _hase_fee@yahoo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

mcrawford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan Crawford 
< mcrawford@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:45 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit wit h record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Florid ians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency ru le that will provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bi lls. 
Add it ionally, using energy smarter saves t he uti lity money by reducing the amount of fue l burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit fo r all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potentia l and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule t hat makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida 's families, businesses, and t he state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Morgan Crawford 
Raleigh, NC 27614 
mcrawford@mci.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

pakita.leone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of pakita leone 
< pakita.leone@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bil ls. 

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
Additional ly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida 's fami lies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
pakita leone 
Largo, FL 33770 
pakita.leone@gmai l.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald 
<timoswald@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:26 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo latile fuel costs on bills. 

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

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes· Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work fo r Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Tim Oswald 
Fort Lauderda le, FL 33334 
ti moswa ld@ma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

poolboy67@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of alan rohanna <poolboy67 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:05 PM 
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

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainab le for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additiona lly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-w in solution that can only be rea lized if you modernize your ru le to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fam ilies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
alan rohanna 
Englewood, FL 34224 
poolboy67@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

ldog76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Stearns <ldog76 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:29 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Florid ians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency ru le that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additiona lly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be rea lized if you modernize your rule to 
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
Laura Stearns 
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 
ldog76@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

debic743@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debi Combs <debic743 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:48 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fue l costs on bil ls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working fami lies. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can he lp customers most in need manage higher power bil ls. 
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
Debi Combs 
Decatur, GA 30033 
debic7 43@mac.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

harveydouglas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Harvey 
< harveydouglas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bil ls. By installing solar to 
assist with the grid demand, we feel we are doing a good thing both for the environment and the built environment. 
Please protect our net metering and do not harm us for paying for and installing energy storage. When the minimum bill 
for power we did not even use is equal to or above what our bill was before, it is harmful and hurts our finances. Please 
help us to help the wonderful Stat of Florida and protect our investment to help all Floridians and our visitors which are 

vital to our economy. Thank you 

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
businesses. Protect our net metering, eliminate or at least limit the increases in minimum electric bills for energy we did 
not even use. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the 

state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Doug Harvey 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 
harveydouglas@bellsouth.net 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kenneth eberly <ken9742 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bi lls through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are deal ing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Florid ians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we' re on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency ru le that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be rea lized if you modernize your ru le to 
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
kenneth eberly 
Oca la, FL 34481 
ken9742@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

outlandjb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Outland 
<outlandjb@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 5:53 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bi lls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing w ith higher housing costs and genera l 
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

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can he lp customers most in need manage higher power bi lls. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fue l burned to generate electricity 
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
John Outland 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
outlandjb@hotmai l.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

dasred@everyactioncustom.com on beha lf of Dale Shere 
< dasred@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 5:10 PM 
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
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wil l provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bil ls. 
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
Dale Shere 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
dasred@msn.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

jatrudeau@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Trudeau 

<jatrudeau@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4:58 PM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

My power bi lls are higher than ever. We also absorb higher housing costs and general inflation, and now we face record 

increases in charges for fuel costs on bills. 

Th is is not susta inable for many Floridians. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency ru le 

that wil l provide greater access to energy saving programs for all residents in Florida. 

You have the power to modernize your rule to discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential 

and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. It is time to put energy savings to work fo r Florida's fami lies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Jacqueline Trudeau 
Gainesvi lle, FL 32605 
jatrudea u@gma i I .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

floridaearthrabbit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Klar 
< floridaea rthra bbit@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4:53 PM 
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
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win so lution that can only be realized if you modern ize your ru le to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fami lies and 
businesses. Let's modern ize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Judith Klar 
Tampa, FL 33603 
florida earthrabbit@yahoo.com 




